

ANNEX 2

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 31 January 2025 16:39
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications
Cc: D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; Trial Chamber VI Communications; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: Decision shortening deadline

Dear Prosecution,

With reference to the Defence's *Demande consolidée de la Défense visant à obtenir la divulgation d'éléments nécessaires à la préparation de la Défense conformément à la Règle 77 du Règlement de procédure et de preuve et visant à obtenir la levée d'un certain nombre d'expurgations* (ICC-01/14-01/21-913-Conf), the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for the Prosecution to respond :

The Prosecution's response must be filed by no later than Friday **7 February 2025**.

If the Prosecution wishes to elaborate on arguments in relation to specific requests for disclosure/lifting of redactions, it may do so in a consolidated annex, which will not count towards the page limit.

If the Prosecution does not wish to respond, please inform the Chamber at the earliest opportunity.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI